
Hi,

	I	have	attached	a	letter	of	response	for	your	request.	if	you	have	any	questions	please	contact	the	Brookline	Police	Department	Records	Division.
Thanks.

Amanda	Williams
Records	Clerk
Brookline	Police	Department

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,

Please	see	attached.

Best,

Emiliano

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	

From Amanda	Williams	<amwilliams@brooklinema.gov>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	17:14:35	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,W7mRc5za9ylhF-bGobOhPoo-GrdBpgTPuP8HsbdsI2QYev8sNpzDJK8OtAZXqsAusTt12s_Uj3Fr1xC1uDJkwKDszKpDqHENuSbfPvn7gMc92MpC&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,kmCzHCgib5q_4U9PYG03uUnnbnyAbcXfJmTBbuLLvrnJPs6HHUU8d3lIx0NWt-PP0Dbhz3FExQjg40vULv6pIle92BTUlDOyToE4avlUIlaf8n5va1jueInRFCiy&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

